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Nowell, Keith, Env. Health

From: Dennis Dettloff <Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com>
Sent: Friday, March 13, 2015 12:32 PM
To: David Beretta; Steve Moriarty
Cc: Nowell, Keith, Env. Health; Roe, Dilan, Env. Health; Ed Weyrens
Subject: Fuel Leak Case RO219 - Unocal #5043, 449 Hegenberger Rd., Oakland, CA
Attachments: 20150313 2705191 Draft Workplan.pdf

Mr. Beretta: 
 
Attached is the Draft text of the Well Destruction Workplan describing how Antea Group proposes to destroy the two 
monitoring wells on your property.  To save time and money I have included a section for waste characterization on the 
retail gas station property in this workplan.  This does not concern you or your property so you can skip over this 
section.  Don’t hesitate to contact me if you have any questions. 
 
Best Regards, 
 
Dennis S. Dettloff, P.G.|Senior Project Manager| Antea Group 
Direct + 916 503 1261 | USA Toll Free 800 477 7411 
Dennis.Dettloff@anteagroup.com | www.anteagroup.com  
  
 Member of Inogen® | www.inogenet.com   
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